6:00PM

The June meeting of the Town of Two Rivers was called to order by Chairman Pohl. Supervisors Pohl, Petska and Chase along with Clerk/Treasurer Timm were present. According to Chapter 19.84 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the meeting notices were posted in designated places and on the website. Confirmation from the Clerk that notices were properly posted was received.

The May 12, 2025 regular meeting minutes were approved as printed and reviewed with a motion from Petska and seconded by Chase, motion carried.

Chairman Pohl called three times for public input: No public input, input was closed after the third call.

The financials were reviewed and placed on file with a motion from Chase and seconded by Petska, motion carried.

Vouchers were reviewed and approved with a motion from Petska and seconded by Chase, motion carried.

Bid opening for roadwork on Woodland Drive from Johnston to Cottage Lane. Only one bid was received from Scott Construction in the amount of \$129,858.00 for a total of 7233 feet of roadway. Motion was made by Petska and seconded by Chase to accept and enter into a contract with Scott Construction for this roadwork, motion carried.

Applications were approved for the listing for retail licenses in the Town of Two Rivers for a 2025-2026 annual license with a motion by Petska and seconded by Chase. Motion carried.

Applications for operator's licenses were approved as listed, with a motion from Chase and seconded by Pohl, motion carried. Supervisor Petska abstained due to her application on the list.

Consideration of the final Mutual Aid Agreement drawn up by the attorney from Two Rivers and Town of Two Rivers, reviewed by Chairman Pohl and Fire Chief Leichtfuss. There was consensus that this was a very good move for the township and a motion was made by Petska and seconded by Chase to enter into this agreement. Motion carried and documents were signed and will be returned to the Town's attorney.

Reports were given by Highway Supervisor Kobes, Ambulance Board Member Kobes, Recycling Manager Wachholz, Constable Dan Liermann and Fire Chief Leichtfuss. Highway supervisor will be getting quotes for re-roofing the salt shed and presenting them to the board. Also, it was recommended that we begin the process of purchasing a new plow for the highway department. Recycling Manager introduced a possible replacement for parttime work at the center, Randy Swetlik and a possible replacement for grass cutting for Bruce Kieckbusch, Adam Wachholz, and these will be considered in closed session.

Constable related issues at 7106 Manitou Drive continue to go on and the property owner was issued a warning and a motion was made by Chase and seconded by Petska to issue citations as needed to get the property in compliance with codes.

Motion was made by Petska and seconded by Chase to adjourn into Closed Session per Wis. Stat. 1985(1)© for consideration of employment for a new hire in the recycling center and grass cutting at the center. Motion carried.

Motion made by Petska and seconded by Chase to adjourn Motion carried.	close session and reopen regular meeting at 8pm.
Motion was made to hire Randy Swetlik as parttime recycling employee and Adam Wachholz as grass cutter at the recycling center by Chase and seconded by Petska, motion carried.	
Motion made by Chase and seconded by Petska to adjourn was adjourned.	meeting at 8:10pm, motion carried and meeting
Respectfully submitted,	
Bonnie Timm Clerk/Treasurer	Authenticated by Steve Pohl, Chairman